H nepioxn Tng ©eccalovikng @IAoEevei noAud-
p1Bua vekpoTagpeia and OAEG TIG ICTOPIKEG NEPIO-
doug. Kdnoia ané autd éxouv 181aiTepn onpacia
yia Tnv ndAN Kal Toug avepwnoug Tng.

Ano Ta enickéWIya KoluNTApIa Ta NnaAaidTepa
XpovoAoyouvTal oTov 8 ai n.X. ZTn CUVEXEIQ
UNAPXOUV KOIUNTAPIA KAl HEPOVWHEVEG TAPEG
andé Tnv enoxn Tng Makedovikng AuvaoTeiag
Kal TG EAANVIOTIKNG nepiddou, BulavTivd, pou-
OOUApaVIKA Kal eBpaikd. Ta nio cUyxpova gival
auTd TWV BPNOKEUTIKWY KOIVOTATWY TNG NOANG

POLICHNI

Davaki

Kal Ta oTPATIWTIKA KolunTApia Tou A’ MNMaykdopiou

NEAPOLI floAégou.
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{

Anopovnpéva and 1o eupl KoIvo, Ta KOIUNTAPIA
Bupicouv nepioTaTik@ Kal yeyovoTa and tnv
Hakpaiwvn 1oTopia TnG. Méow autou Tou XdpTn
yiveTal pia npwTtn npoondBeia avadelgng Twv Kol-
pNTNPIWY Kal TwV JEPOVWHEVWV TAP®V Nou eival
dueoa ouvdedePEVA PE TNV NOPEIa TNG NOANG
avd Toug aIWVEG.
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Thessaloniki is the site of numerous cemeteries
covering all historical periods, some of which
are of particular importance for the city and its
people.

Of the cemeteries open to visitors, the oldest
date back to the 8 c. B.C. There are cemeteries
and individual graves from the time of the Mace-

donian dynasty and from the Hellenistic period,
as well as Byzantine, Muslim and Jewish ceme-
teries. The most modern are the cemeteries of
the city’s religious communities and the military
cemeteries of WWI.

Forgotten by most, these cemeteries remind us
of facts and events from the city’s century-old
history. This map is a first effort made to high-
light the cemeteries and individual graves that
are directly linked to the city’s history through
the centuries.
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NekpoTtapeio Tpdanedag

‘Avw Toupnag (8og-30g ai. n.X.)
Trapeza Cemetery Ano Toumpa
(8-3c.B.C.)

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
00666 KukAapivwv | Kyklaminon St.
ZYTKOINQNIA OAZO | TRANSPORT eaes]

12, 14, Noogiokog | Lofiskos

To vEKPOTAPEIO TOU OIKIGPOU EVTOMIGTNKE

OTa avaTtoAikd kal Bopeia Tng Toupunag Kai €xel
didpkela Lwng and Tov 80 £€wg Kal TIG ApXEG TOU
3ou aiwva n.X.. ANoTEAEITAI KUPIWG and AaKKo-
€10€ig, aAAG Kal KIBwTIOGXNPOUG TAPOUG, EVW O1
KaUoEIg gival ondavieg. Ano TIG NITA KTEPIOUEVEG
TAPEG TNG ENOXNG TOU Z1IGAPOU, WG TOUG NAOU-
0loug apxaikoUg Kal KAaoIkoUg Tagoug eival
EPEAVNG TOCO N JIAPOPONOIiNGN TWV TAPIKWV
£0ipwv, 600 Kal oI CUVAKOAOUBEG HETABOAEG
O€ OIKOVOMIKO Kal KOIVWVIKS €Minedo.

The settlement’s cemetery was found to the
east and north of Toumpa and was used from
the 8th to the early 3rd c. B.C. It mainly consists
of shaft graves, and cist graves, while cremation
was rare. Ranging from the sparsely decorated
tombs of the Iron Age to the rich burials of
archaic and classical times, they reflect the di-
versity of funerary customs and the subsequent
changes that took place both on an economic
and social level.

AvaTtoliké Nekpotageio (EAANVICTI-
Koi-npwTtoBuldavTivoi Xpovol)

Eastern Cemetery (Hellenistic-early
Byzantine years)

To avaTtoAiko vekpoTapeio Eekivouoe and To Tei-
X0G, OTN ypauun nou opi¢ouv n Aew@odpog Oxi,
n 0d6g MeAevikou kal n 0d6¢ PiIAikiAg Etaipeiag,
KI €pTAVE WG TN cuvoikia Tng Ayiag Tpiddag.
‘OAn 0xed6V n MavenioTNUIOUNOAN XTIOTNKE
uéoa o’ autd, e anoTéAecpa NOAAd cnuavTikd
TaQIKG oUYKPOTANATa va anokaAu@Oouv katd
Tn SIGPKEIO KATAOKEUNG TWV KTIPiwV TNG. XTIG du-
TIKOTEPEG NAPUPEG TOU VEKPOTAPEIOU, OXETIKA
KOVTA oTnV NOAN, evroni¢ovTal ol NpwidoTEPOI
TAPOI, avAPESd TOUG Kal O HAKEDOVIKOG TAPOG
Tou ZivTpiBaviou.

The eastern cemetery spread from the wall,
and the line drawn by Leoforos Ohi, Meleni-
kou street and Filikis Etaireias street, all the
way to Agia Triada district. Aimost the whole
of the University Campus was built inside it,
and thus several significant burial complexes
were unearthed when its buildings were being
constructed. The earliest tombs are found at the
western perimeter of the cemetery, quite close
to the city, and include the Macedonian tomb
at Sintrivani.

ZuyKpOTnpa 0doU 3ng ZenTeuPpiou
(40g-60g ai. p.X.)

Complex at 3 Septemuvriou street
(4-6 c. A.D.)

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
3ng ZentepBpiou & Aewpdpog Z1paTol
3 Septemvriou St. & Leoforos Stratou

SYTKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT &3
3,10, 11, 31, Zrpatnyeio | Stratigio

Katd tnv didvoign Tng 0dou 3ng ZentepBpiou
anokKaAU@ONKe avApeoa o€ oUCTASEG TAQWV
TO avaTOAIKO TUANA BAGIAIKNAG, TO HAKOG TNG
onoiag unoAoyiZetal nwg §enepvouoe Ta 40
uétpa. H avéyepon Tng BaciAiking TonoBeTeiTal
o710 B"pI0d Tou 40U al. EVW £XOUV OWOET

o1 eVOEiEeIg EKTETAPEVNG AVAKAIVIOAG TNG KATd
Tov 60. ZTaUpPOOoXNUO0 NPACKTICUA OTa VOTIA TNG
€X€El EPUNVEUBET WG papTUpIo, SNAAdH PVNUEIa-
k&G TAQOG Kal TONOG AaTpeiag pdpTupa.

While 3rd Septemvriou street was being
constructed, the eastern part of a basilica was
discovered among various clusters of graves,
which was estimated to exceed 40 metres in
length. The basilica is presumed to have been
built in the second half of the 4 c., and indicati-
ons of an extensive renovation in the 6 c. have
also been found. A cruciform outbuilding to the
south has been identified as a ‘martyrion’, i.e. a
shrine and place of martyrdom.

Cubicula Nouikng xoAng AN

Cubicula - Faculty of Law,
Aristotle University

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
ApioToTéAeio Maveniotipio, Nopikn ZXoAn
Aristotle University, Faculty of Law

TYFKOINQNIA OAZO | TRANSPORT £
2,7,10, 14, 27, 31, 45, 58, 83, AXETIA | AHEPA

Ta cubicula gival Ta cuvBeTdTEPA OTNV KATOWN
TaQIKG KTiopata, MeavoTaTa OIKOYEVEIQKA Kal
eniokéyipa. To opatd pnpootd and tnv Nopikn
ZXONA JIaoWEEl, KATAOTPWHEVO HUE HAPUAPIVEG
KPOUOTEG MNOU KOUBWVOVTAl 6 €vav KATAKOKKIVO
KUKAO NMou nepIypapel popRog eyyEYPAUPEVOG
og opBoywvio, To dAnedd Tou, EVW 0€ AANO TUXN
ayabn di¢cwoe oTnv BUpa xapaypévo To dvoua
TOU KTATOPA Tou: Beviapng w kal Aop€Tiog,
OTOIXEIOBETWVTAG PAG TOUG HETAGXNUATIOPOUG
YIQ TOV EKXPICTIAVIOHEVO KOGHO TOU 40U al.

The cubicula are the most complex burial struc-
tures as regards their ground plans; they also

most probably housed family graves and were
open to visitors. The cubiculum seen in front of
the Faculty of Law is covered in marble pieces
which meet in ared circle set inside a rhombus
inscribed in a rectangle; its flooring has been
preserved. At another cubiculum, the name of
its owner by good fortune still remains engraved
on the door: “Veniamis o kai Dometios”, bearing
testimony to the transformations that took place
in the Christianized world of the 4th century.

Tagik6 cuykpoTnua Euayyeliotpiag
(60g ai. p.X.)

Burial complex of Evangelistria
(6c.A.D)

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
Ayiou Anuntpiou 159 [159, Agiou Dimitriou St.

SYTKOINQNIA OAL6 | TRANSPORT eezs]
15, 24, Euayyehiotpia | Evangelistria

Td@ol kal TUNRPA KTIpiou pe YyneidwTtd ddanedo,
anoTteAoUpevo and duo dIdxwpa: oTo £va KUKAO!
Sepévol PETAEY TOUG NEPIKAEIOUV YEWUETPIKA
oxnApaTta, oto AAAO okTdywva evwpéva JeTagu
TOUG NEPIKAEiouV {wa, NouNid Kal KaAdBia

UE Kapnoug. To KTipIo PE TO YyneIdwTo ATav
niBavoév évag oteyacpévog S1Iadpopog,

nou odnyouce o€ €va NePIKEVTPO PapTupIo,
oTh B€on NEPINoU Tou oNUEPIVOU VOGOKOUEIOU
‘Ayiog AnpnTpiog. To oUvolo eival opatd

£vT6G TOU KolunTnpiou Tng EuayyeAioTtpiag.

Graves and part of a building with a mosaic
floor, consisting of two sections: the one shows
entwined circles that contain geometric shapes,
and the other joined octagons containing
animals, birds and baskets of fruit. The building
with the mosaic was most probably a covered
corridor, leading to a centrally situated ‘marty-
rion’, in the current location of Agios Dimitrios
hospital. The complex can be seen inside the
cemetery of Evangelistria.

BaaiAikn ZivipiBaviou (50g ai. p.X.)

The Basilica at Sintrivani Square
(5¢c.A.D)

TpikAITN NaAaioxpIoTIAVIKA BAGIAIKA anokaAU-
PONKE 0TO BUTIKG TUANA TOU 6TABUOU ZIVTPIRAVI
Tou METPO ©¢gocalovikng. ESpdoTnke o€ na-
Aa16TEPO AATPEUTIKO KTNPIO (406 al.). 10 KTAPIO
auTd aviKel Kal TUNPA wneidwTol danédou Pe
BAaoTé apneAiol kal Nouhid 6Ta kKAadid Tou,
avdapeod Toug Kal To puBIko NTnvéd «DoiviE».

To YyneIdwTé auTod EUEIVE 0PATS KATE TNV MPWTN
@don Aeiroupyiag Tng BACIAIKNAG.

A three-aisled paleochristian basilica was
discovered in the west part of the Sintrivani
underground station in Thessaloniki. It was built
on the site of an older place of worship (4 c.)
This building also housed a mosaic floor, part
of which has been uncovered, showing a vine
stalk with birds on its branches, including the
mythical “Phoenix”. The mosaic was still visible
during the initial phase of use of the basilica.

AuTik6 NekpoTapeio (EAANVICTIKOI-
npwTtofudavTivoi xpovol)

Western Cemetery (Hellenistic —
early Byzantine years)

To JuTIKG VEKPOTAPEIO TNG OECOANOVIKNG EKTEI-
véTav and ta Teixn Twv odwv Eiprivng

kar ApkadioundAewg (Mavayia Pavepwyévn)
g TNV 056 MavviTowv, Nnépa and Tov ZiIdnpo-
SpOopIKS ZTaBuo, T Aewdopo KaAhiBEag kai
UEXPI TO UYog nepinou Tng MepIpePEIaKAg.

O1 nePIOOOTEPOI TAPOI Eival TAAAIOXPIGTIAVIKOI,
E£VTONIOTNKAV OPWG KAl apXalOTEPOI, KUPIWG KO-
VTd oTa Teixn. AvApeca 6Toug TAPOUG E0TEKAV
ONPAvTIKA KTipIa PJE VEKPIKO XapaKTApa.

The western cemetery of Thessaloniki spread
from the walls of Irinis and Arkadioupoleos St.
(in Panagia Faneromeni) to Giannitson St., past
the Railway Station, on to Leoforos Kallitheas
and almost reached the Ring Road. Most
graves are paleochristian, but some older ones
have also been discovered, mainly close to the
walls. Standing between the graves were grand
funerary structures.

Nadg otnv apxn Tng 050U
Ayiou Anpuntpiou (5046 ai. p.X.)

Church at the beginning of Agios
Dimitrios street (5 c. A.D.)

AIEYOYNZIH | ADDRESS Q
Mdpko EBvyv | Parko Ethnon

TYFKOINQNIA OAZ© | TRANSPORT =5
25,27, 29, 35, 38, 56, 57, 64,
EpyaTikég kaToikieg | Ergatikes Katoikies

O vaog BpiokoTav Ew akpIBwg and Tn Antaia
MMUAN, NOAU KoVTA 0T TEiX0G. MPOKEITal yia pia
HIKPnN, oXed6V TETPAYwVN, TPIKAITN BACIAIKNA,

JE pIa ayida oTa avatoAikd Kal NAOUGIO ECWTE-
PIKO JIAKOOHO. ZTO KEVTPIKO KAITOG EPEPE YNn(pI-
dwT6 dANedo Pe eNd@Ia dinAa o€ avaBpuTipio.
Tnpepa diatnpeital opath oto MNdapko Twv EBv@v.

The church was located just outside Litaia Gate,
very close to the wall. It was a small, almost

square, three-aisled basilica, with an apse to the
east and arich internal décor. The central aisle
had a mosaic floor featuring deer standing beside
a fountain. Today it can still be seen at the Park of
Nations (Parko Ethnon).

Makedovikog Tapog «Maigutnpiou»
(TéAn 3ou ai. n.X.)

Macedonian Tomb “Maievtirio”
(late 3 c. B.C))

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
ManavaoTaciou 40 | 40, Papanastasiou St.
ZYIKOINQNIA OAZO | TRANSPORT ==

10, 11, Maieutipio | Maievtirio

Makedovikog TdQog KATw and pIKpo TUURO,

o€ andéotachn 2 XAp. and 1o avaToAiko TEIXOG.
MovoBdAapog Kal KapapookENAoTog, YE dwPIKA
npéooyn oTpappévn oTa BOPEIQ. ZTO ECWTEPIKO
owZoTav KTIOTA VEKPIKA KAivn anévavTi and tnv
€i00d0, evt) AANeG SUO PaiveTal va unnpxav ota
Oe&Id Kal apIoTEPA TNG. AVACKAPNKE yia NpwTN
®opd katd Tn didpkeia Tou A" Maykoopiou MoAépou
ano Tn TaANIKNA Z1paTid, eV EVTONIoTNKe Eavd

70 1940, KOTA TNV KATAOKEUN KATAPUYiOU.

A single-chamber, vaulted Macedonian tomb
under a small tumulus, at a distance of 2 km from
the eastern wall, with a Doric fagade facing north.
Inside was found a built deathbed opposite the
entrance, and traces of two more to the right and
left. First excavated during WWI by the French
Army, it was later discovered once more in 1940,
while building a shelter.

Makedovik6g Tagog oto Doivika
Macedonian Tomb at Foinikas

AIEYOYNEH | ADDRESS Q
Noocokopeio Ay. MavAog | Agios Pavlos Hospital
ZYFKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT =)

2,3, 4,8, 78, Noookopeio Aylog Maviog
Nosokomeio Agios Pavlos

Eivai To apxaiétepo deiypa pakedovikol Tapou
SwpIKoU pubpoU oTnv NEPIOXN TNG O€GGaAoViKNG.
H npdoown Tou pvnueiou €xel NAATog 4,96 .

kal Uyog 5,68 W. Kal ival ENIXPICPEVN PE AEUKO
pappapokoviapa. Eowtepikd diaBéTel dUo Bwuo-
oxnua BABpa Pe NOAUXPWHO YPAUMIKO DIGKOCHO
Kal duo KTIoTd Bpavia, yia Tnv evandBeon Nnpooeo-
PWV NPOG TOUG VEKPOUG.

The oldest example of a Macedonian tomb in the
Doric order in the Thessaloniki area. Its facade
has a width of 4.96 m and a height of 5.68 m, and
is coated with white stucco. It contains two altar-
shaped pedestals with a colourful linear décor and
two stonebuilt benches, where offerings to the
dead were placed.

Makedoviké Tagog
Macedonian Tomb

AIEYOYNEH | ADDRESS Q
KartdoTtnpa Media Markt | Media Markt Store
ZYFKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT &3

2,3, 4,8, 78, Noookopeio Aylog Maviog
Nosokomeio Agios Pavlos

Mpodkeital yia évav Tago NnpwiPng EAANVICTIKAG
€noxng (330-320 n.X.) nou anokaAU@ONKEe KaTd
TNV avéyepon Tou NOAUKATACTANATOG. Exel dpeon
oxéon Je Tov TAPO nou BpickeTal anévavT and Tnv
eiood0 Tou voookopegiou Ayiog Maulog. Eival ki-
BwTidoxNpOG pe eEWTEPIKEG dlaoTdoelg 2,90X2,10
u. AlaBétel nhouoia diakdounon Pe QUTIKG PoTiRa
nou owletal o€ KaAA katdoTtaon. Eival opatdg oto
oUVOAS Tou and Thv NPécoYn TOU KATAGTANATOG,.

A tomb from early Hellenistic times (330-320 B.C.)
which was discovered when the store was being
constructed. It is directly linked to the tomb found
opposite the entrance to Agios Pavlos hospital. It
is a cist tomb, 2.90x2.10 m in size, with a rich décor
of well-preserved plant motifs. The whole tomb is
visible from the front of the store.

Bépeio NekpoTtageio (naAaioxpioTiavi-
Koi-npwTtoBulavTivoi Xpovol)

Northern Cemetery (Paleochristian-
early Byzantine years)

AIEYOYNEH | ADDRESS Q
Entanupyio | Eptapyrgio
ZYTKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT =)

23, Mahid Tépua, ZxoAeio | Eptapyrgio

To BOpeIo vekpoTaPEeio avanTuxBnke oTo BOPEIo-
BopeloavaToAikd THAKA TNG NOAU HETAYEVESTEPNG
AkpoOnoAng evw exTeIvéTav Ki €§w and ta Teixn. Ol
ONPAVTIKOTEPEG CUYKEVTPWOEIG TAPWY EVTONIOTN-
KAV OTO XWPO Tou 20U Mupvaciou ZUKEWV TNV 080
Entanupyiou, kal 6Tn cUPBOAA TwV 03wV AXINEWG
kal ApaAiadog otov Ayio MNMavio. Méoa oTo naAaio-
XPIOTIAVIKO VEKPOTAPEIO EVTONIOTNKAV onopadikd
KAl HETAYEVESTEPOI, NPWTORULAVTIVOi TAPOI.

A tomb from early Hellenistic times (330-320 B.C.)
which was discovered when the store was being
constructed. It is directly linked to the tomb found
opposite the entrance to Agios Pavlos hospital. It
is a cist tomb, 2.90x2.10 m in size, with a rich décor

of well-preserved plant motifs. The whole tomb is
visible from the front of the store.

PotévTa, BuZavTivoi Tagol
Rotonda, Byzantine Tombs

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS (O]
Ayiou lewpyiou 4 | 4, Agiou Georgiou St.
ZYTKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT £

2,8,10, 11, 14,17, 24, 27, 31, 37, 45, 58, 83
Kaudpa | Kamara

Kauapookeneig Tagol BuavTivv Xpovwv
€vTONioTNKAV KATW and 1o dAnedo Tou VOTIOoU, NPpw-
ToBUZavTivou NponUAoOU TNG XPICTIQVIKAG AoNg
Tng PoTtévTag, KaBwg Kal eVTOg Tou avaToAikoU
TUAPATOG TOU NEPIBOAOU TNG.

Vaulted tombs from the Byzantine era were
discovered under the floor of the southern, early
byzantine propylon of the christian phase of the
Rotonda, and also inside the eastern section of its
courtyard.

Potévta, MoucouAuavikoi Tagoi
Rotonda, Muslim Graves

AIEYOYNEH | ADDRESS Q
Ayiou lewpyiou 4 | 4, Agiou Georgiou St.
ZYFKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT &3

2,8,10, 11, 14,17, 24, 27, 31, 37, 45, 58, 83
Kaudpa | Kamara

21n voTia NAEUPd TNG awidag Tou IEpoU BAPATOG
Tng PotévTag €xel HETAYEVESTEPA NPOCAPTNOEI KTI-
0oTOG TAPIKOG NEPIBOAOG TNG 0OWUAVIKAG NEPIGDOU
(1792). 10 E0WTEPIKS TOU dlaTnPOUVTAl T HaAP-
pdpiva TaQikd pvnpeia Tou XopTdTon ZoUAgiudv
E@évtn, o€ixn kovTivou TeKE depRiondwy,

0 onoiog PeTETPEWE TN PoTtdvTa o€ 1¢api 1o 1591,
Kal evog MNoucol® Mnén, unguBuvou yia Tnv eni-
OKEUN Tou TEPEVOUG oTO B Moo Tou 180U aiwva.

A burial courtyard from the Ottoman period (1792)
was constructed at the southern side of the apse
of Rotonda’s altar. In its interior can be found the
marble funerary monuments of Hortaji Suleyman
Effendi, the seikh of a neighbouring dervish teke,
who turned the Rotonda into a mosque in 1591,
and of Yusuf Bey, who was responsible for its
repairs in the second half of the 18th c.

MoucouApaviké Nekpotageio
AkpoénoAng | Muslim Cemetery-

Acropolis

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
Entanupyio | Eptapyrgio

ZYTKOINQNIA OAZO | TRANSPORT £

23, ZxoAeio | Scholio

Katd tnv OBwpavikn nepiodo n BuavTtivi Akpodno-
An PETATPANNKE GE MIa PIKPA aveEAPTNTN NOAN, TV
KioutooUk ZeAavik. To JOUGOUAPAVIKO VEKPOTA-
@eio Tng avanTuxenke BOpela Tou ppoupiou,

€Kel Nou onuepa Bpiokeral 1o 20 MNUPVACIO ZUKEWY,
oTnv idia nepinou B€on 6nou avanTucodTav Kal
UEPOG TOU NAAQIOXPICTIAVIKOU.

During the Ottoman period, the byzantine Acro-
polis was turned into a small independent town,
Kuguk Selanik. Its Muslim cemetery spread to the
north of the fortress, where the 2nd Secondary
School of Sykies is located today, almost covering
the same position where part of the paleochristian
cemetery was located.

Moucd Mnaund | Musa Baba

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
MAateia TepwiB€ag | Terpsitheas Square
ZYIKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT £33

23, Kouhé Kagé | Koule Kafe

To OKTAYwVOo oTnv KAToyn, BOAOCKENEG HAUCWAEIO
TOu ayionoin@évtog pnapnd Mouaod, 1I59pupévo

10 €106 1527, €ival To povadiké KTiopa «povaoctnpl-
akoU» KaBIdpUHATOG TOU TAYUATOG TWV UNEKTACA-
dwv depBiondwv, Nou cwWONKe. To pvnueio PETA
TNV avTaAAayn TwV NANBUCHWY Kal TNV anopdkpuv-
on TNG 60pOoU TOU PNEKTACNH Ayiou Nou akoAouBnoe
TOUG NIGTOUG TOU 6TNV avTaAAayn Twv NANBUCU®Y,
APEONKE VA EPNUWVEL.

The octagonal (according to its ground plan)
vaulted mausoleum of the sanctified Musa Baba,
founded in 1527, is the only surviving “monastic-ty-
pe” establishment of the bektashi dervishes order.
After the population exchange and the removal of
the bektashi saint’s remains by those leaving the
city, the monument was left to ruin.

MaAai6 ERpaikd Nekpotageio
©&eooalovikng

The old Jewish Cemetery
of Thessaloniki

AIEYOYNSH | ADDRESS Q
ApioToTéAelo Maveniothpio | Aristotle University
SYFKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT £

2,7,10, 14, 27,31, 45, 58, 83, AXEIA | AHEPA

To nahaié eBpaikd vekpoTapeio TNG Beccalovikng
AeIToupyoUoE 0TO XWPO O6rNou cAPepa BpiokeTtal

10 ApioToTéAelo MavenioThpio ©ecoalovikng,

ndn and Tig apxég Tou 150u aiwva. Ynnpxav
neplocdétepol and 400.000 tagpor. Adyw Tng
MEYAANg ékTaong, 56ONKav SIAGOPES OVOUACIES
OTIG NEPIOXEG TOU VEKPOTAPEIOU Kal o1 ENITUPIES
ENIYPAPEG NTAV YPAUPEVEG OTa €BPaikd, oTa
AavTivo, oTa YaAAIKA, oTa ITAAIKA, oTa EAANVIKA Kal
o€ AAAeg YAwooeg. Katd tn didpkeia Tng Meppavi-
KAG KaToxXNG (1941-1944), uetd Tnv eniokeyn Tou
MépTev, MevikoU ZTpatiwTikoU AloiknTr ©ecoalo-
vikng-Aiyaiou kai Tou levikoU AloiknTi B. Zigwvidn
oTIg 6 AekepeBpiou 1942, 3GONKE N EVTOAA Kal
KATAoTPAPNKE.

The old Jewish cemetery of Thessaloniki was
situated, from the early 15th century, at the site
where the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki
stands today. It included over 400,000 graves.
Due to its extensive size, different names were
given to certain sections of the cemetery, and the
gravestone inscriptions were in Jewish, Ladino,
French, Italian, Greek and other languages.
During the German occupation (1941-1944), and
following a visit by Merten, the General Military
Commander of Thessaloniki & the Aegean and by
the Governor General V. Simonides, an order was
given on December 6, 1942 and the cemetery
was destroyed.

XpioTiavikd Koiuntapia
EuayyeAioTtpiag

Christian Cemeteries of Evangelistria

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
Ayiou Anpntpiou 159 | 159, Agiou Dimitriou St.
SYFKOINQNIA OASO | TRANSPORT =]

15, 24, Euayyehiotpia | Evangelistria

13.1
Matplapxik@v-EANAVWV
Patriarchic-Greek Cemetery

210 avevepyd oNUEPQA XPIOTIAVIKO KOIUNTAPIO

Tng EuayyehioTpiag, 1o onoio npwToAeIToupynce
70 1880 BpickovTal oI TAQOI NPocwWNwWV nou dia-
SpapdTioav chuavTikd poOAo GTNV IGTOoPIa

NG N6ANg 1o 190 kai Tov 200 aiwva.

To 1973, ano®acioTnke va oTapaticouy va yivo-
VTal TAQEG OTOUG KOIVOUG TAPOUG, EKTOG and TIG
TAPEG OTOUG UNAPXOVTEG OIKOYEVEIOKOUG TAPOUG,
nou KiI auTég Opwg otapdrnoav 1o 1980.

At the Christian cemetery of Evangelistria, which
first operated in 1880 and is no longer in use, can
be found the graves of persons who played a ma-
jor role in the city’s history in the 19th and 20th c.
In 1973, it was decided to stop burials in individual
graves, and only continue with the family graves,
but this also stopped in 1980.

E&apxikwv-BouAydpwv
Exarchic-Bulgarian Cemetery

To BouAyapikd KoIUNTAPIO AEITOUPYOUCE NAPAA-
AnAa pE eKEIVO Twv NaTPIaPXIK®Y | EAAAVWY, aAAG
AveSTAAN N AEITOUpYyia Tou PETA TNV ANEAEUBEPW-
on Tng ©socalovikng 1o 1912 kal Tnv eykatdoTtaon
Twv duvdpewv Tng Entente otn ©eccalovikn

10 1915. O XWPOG EVOWHATWONKE OTO KOIPNTAPIO
Twv OpB0ddEWV oTnv EuayyehioTpia.

Ta TeAeuTaia kTiopaTd Tou BouAyapikou koiunTnpi-
ou, NAnv Tou vaou, Tng EuayyeAioTpiag kataoTpd-
@nkav 1o 1956.

The Bulgarian cemetery operated along with the
Patriarchic - Greek cemetery, but stopped after
the liberation of Thessaloniki in 1912 and the
settlement of the Entente forces in Thessaloniki in
1915. The area then became part of the Orthodox
cemetery of Evangelistria. The last buildings of
the Bulgarian cemetery were destroyed in 1956,
and only the church of Evangelistria survived.

Apueviwv | Armenian Cemetery

To 1885, e 10 dlopicpd anod 1o Apuevikd Ano-
oToAIKO MaTpiapxeio KwvoTavTivounoAng, Tou
NPWTOU EPNUEPIOU TNG APHEVIKAG KOIVOTNTAG TNG
©eoocalovikng, Tou MikaéA XoBavealidv, Eekivnoav
Ol TOKTIKEG KATAYPAPEG TWV YEVVACEWV KAl TwV
Oavatwv Twv eEAWV TNG. Ta €Tn 1887-1888, n Ap-
MEVIKA KOIVOTNTA KATOPOWOE VA ANOKTAGE! KAl TO
81k TG, IBIGKTNTO KOIUNTAPIO, GTNV NEPIOXN TwV
XpioTiavikwv KoipunTnpiwv Tng EuayyeAioTpiag.

In 1885, after the first parish priest of the Armeni-
an community of Thessaloniki, Michael Hovane-
sian, was appointed by the Armenian Apostolic
Patriarchate of Thessaloniki, records were regu-
larly kept of the births and deaths of its members.
In the years 1887-1888, the Armenian community
also managed to acquire its own privately-owned
cemetery, in the area of the Christian cemetery of
Evangelistria.

MpoTtecTaviwv
Protestant Cemetery

Ano Tnv eupUTEPN NePIoxn nou SIEKSIKOUGCE N
DIA6NTwxog ASEAPSTNTA AvOpwyv ©eccalovikng
yia 1o Koiuntripio Tng EAAnvIkAg OpB6d0Eng
kolvéTnTag otnv EuayyeAioTpia, éva HEPOG EKXW-
PABNKE yIa TNV £yKATAGTAGN TOU KOIUNTNPIOU TwV
MpoTteoTavTwy KaToikwv TnG O€coalovikng.

Part of the large area claimed by the Charitable
Brotherhood of Thessaloniki for the Cemetery of
the Greek Orthodox community at Evangelistria
was assigned to the Protestant community of
Thessaloniki.

XpioTiaviké Koiuntipio
Avyiou BikevTiou Tou MNaulou

Catholic Cemetery of St Vincent de
Paul

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
Koutnpdpn & 28ng OkTwRpiou, AUNEAGKNMOI
Koutifari & 28 Oktovriou St., Ampelokipi

SYTKOINQNIA OAL6 | TRANSPORT ==
27,29, 38, 56, Ayia lMapaokeun | Agia Paraskevi

MeTa&u Tou 1860 kai Tou 1867, 1I5pUBNKE KOVTA
oTn 006 Aaykadd 1o KaBOAIKS KoIUNTAPIO Tou Ayi-
ou BikevTiou Tou MNauAou, otn B€on nou BpiokeTal
Kal oAPEPQ, Nicw and Ta GUPUAXIKG KolpunTApIa
Tou ZelmvAik. MaAaiéTEPO €ival TO KOIUNTAPIO TwV
KaBoAikwv Tng Becoalovikng nou BpiokoTav €Ew
and Tnv nUAN Tng KaAapapidg (oTnv nepIoxn

Tou ZuvTpiBaviou), oTo OMnoio NpayuaronolouvTav
evtagiacpoi uéxpi to 1860.

The Catholic cemetery of St Vincent de Paul was
established close to Langada street between
1860 and 1867, in its current location, behind the
allied cemeteries of Zeitinlik. An older Catholic
cemetery of Thessaloniki was located outside the
gate of Kalamaria (in the Sintrivani area), where
burials took place until 1860.

ZUpMaxIKa ZTpatiwTika Koiuntapia
ZEIMVAIK
Allied Military Cemeteries of Zeitinlik

AIEYOYNEH | ADDRESS Q
Naykadd 136 | 136, Langada St.
ZYTKOINQNIA OAZO | TRANSPORT &3

27,29, 38, 56, Zuppaxikd | Symmachika

Eivail To peyaAUtepo oTpaTIiwTIKG KOIUNTAPIO TNG
BaAkavikng xepoovAcou. e auté avanavovTal
ol vekpoi Tou Makedovikou MeTwnou Twv duvd-
pewv TNG AvtdvT (Entente). Tn dekaetia Tou 1920
Ta Zuppaxikd Koipntipia anéktnoav tnv TEAIKNA
TOUG HOP®N Kal S1IaxXwpioTNKAV O€ NEVTE TUNPATA:
YAAAIKO, oepBIKG, pwoIkO, ITAAIKS Kal BpeTavikng
KolvonoAiteiag.

The largest military cemetery in the Balkan
peninsula. Here lie the men of the Entente forces
who died at the Salonika Front (WWI). During
the 1920s, the Allied Cemeteries were given
their final layout and were split into five sections:
French, Serbian, Russian, Italian and the British
Commonwealth.

FaAAIKS OTPATIWTIKO KOIUNTAPIO
ZEImVAiK
French Military Cemetery - Zeitinlik

MpodkeITal yia TO KOIMNTAPIO PE TOV HEYAAUTEPO
ap1Buo vekpwv Tou MeydAou MNMoAépou og OAn TNV
eAMnvikn Makedovia. ZApepa nepiéxel 8.310 co-
poug necdvTwY MAAAwY oTpaTiwTwy Tou Makedovi-
koU MeTtwnou. Ané autoug ol 8.102 BpiokovTal

O€ XWPIOTOUG TAPOUG Kal ol 208 o€ CKEUOPUAG-
KIO. ZTO XWPO UNAPXEl £vag HIKPOG vaog Ki €va
pvnpeio-Bwpodg evw 1o 2014 dpxioe va AeIToupyel
€va PIKkpO pouceio yia To Makedovikd Métwno pe
KEIUNAIQ, PWTOYPAPIEG KI ONTIKOAKOUOTIKO UAIKO.

The cemetery with the largest number of graves
from the Great War all over Greek Macedonia.

It holds the graves of 8,310 French soldiers who
died at the Salonika Front. Of these, 8,102 have
been buried in individual graves, while 208 are
in a vestry. There is also a small church and a
monument-shrine at the site, and in 2014 a small
museum was established about the Salonika
Front, which includes heirlooms, photographs
and audiovisual material.

ZepPikd ZTpaTiwTikd KoiunTtApio
ZEeimvAik
Serbian Military Cemetery - Zeitinlik

Edw npaypatonoindnkav ol npwTeS TaPEG ZEp-
Bwv oTPATIWTWV Nou €ixav oTpaTonedeUoel GTN
©eooahovikn 10 1916. Piho&evei 7.440 vekpoug
Tou Meydhou MoAépou kai 129 Tou B’ Maykdopiou
MoAépou. 210 xwpPo Eexwpigel n Unapgn Tou peya-
AOU vaoU-PaUCWAEIOU, MOU  KATAOKEUAGTNKE GTO
di1doTnua 1933-1936, o€ 6XEDI0 TOU APXITEKTOVA
Aleksandar Vasic. & auTo petapépOnkav 1a 0oTtd
5.580 ZEpPBwv NECOVTWV TOU PETWNOU and 213
npoxeipa vekpotapeia Tng Makedoviag.

The site of the first burials of Serbian soldiers who
were camped in Thessaloniki in 1916. It includes
7,440 fallen in the Great War and 129 from World
War |l. There is also a large church-mausoleum,
built in the period 1933-1936, designed by the
architect Aleksandar Vasic. The remains of

5,580 Serbian soldiers killed at the front were
transferred to this cemetery from 213 makeshift
graveyards in Macedonia.

ITahiké Z1paTiwTik6é Koiuntrhpio
ZEITIVAIK
Italian Military Cemetery - Zeitinlik

BpiokeTal apiotepd and 1o ZepPIikd, €xel op-
OoywvIo oXApa Kal NEPIAAPBAVEI TOUG TAGOUG
3.000 ItaAav nou €necav kKupiwg oto MétTwno
™ng AABaviag.

Situated to the left of the Serbian cemetery, it
is rectangular in shape and includes the graves
of 3,000 Italians, mainly killed at the Albanian
Front.

KolvonoAiteiakéd ZTpaTiwTiKO
Koiuntipio ZeiTivAik

Salonika (Lembet Road) Military
Cemetery

Eival To kevTpikd KoivonoAiteiakd Koiuntripio
oTh ©goocalovikn. Ze auté undpxouv 1.648
oopoi oTPaTIwTWV TNG KolvonoAiteiag kai 45
BoUAyapwv. Zexwpilel 0 TAPOG TNG VOGOKOUAG
Katharine Mary Harley (1855-1917), nou okoTt®-
Onke oto Boupapdioud Tou MovacTnpiou

oT1ig 17 Maprtiou 1917.

It is the main Commonwealth Cemetery in
Thessaloniki. It includes the graves of 1,648
soldiers of the Commonwealth and 45 Bulgarian
soldiers. A notable feature is the grave of nurse
Katharine Mary Harley (1855-1917), who was
killed during the bombardment of Monastiri on
17 March 1917. It is designed by Robert Lorimer.

Pwoiké Z1patiwTtiké Koiuntnpio
ZEITIVAIK
Russian Military Cemetery - Zeitinlik

To Pwoikd TuApa Twv Zuppaxik@v Koiyntnpiov
BpiokeTal niow akpIBwg and 1o cepPIKS. ZAPEPA
UNAPXoUV OTO PWOIKO TUNPA 496 HEUOVWUEVESG
TaPEG POowv a&lwuaTik®v Kal oTPATIWTWY ToU
MakedovkoU MeTwnou. To 2000 TonoBeTABNKE
€va pvnpeio and padpo ypavitn yia va Tiuneouv
6\ol1 01 PWOIKNG KATaywyng vekpoi Tou MeydAou
MoAépou, €pyo Tou YAUNTN MNwpyou KikdTN.

The Russian section of the Allied Cemeteries

is located right behind the Serbian section. It
holds 496 individual graves of Russian officers
and soldiers from the Salonika Front. In 2000,

a monument made of black granite was placed
on site to honour all those of Russian origin who
died in the Great War, crafted by the sculptor
Giorgos Kikotis.

KoivornoAiteiakd ZTpaTiwTiKO
Koiuntiapio Mikpag

Commonwealth Military Cemetery
- Mikra

AIEYGYNZH | ADDRESS Q
K. Kapapavin 40, KaAapapid
40, K. Karamanli St., Kalamaria

ZYIKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT ==
2,3, 4, 8, Z1parénedo | Stratopedo

2710 XWPOo auTdv yivovTtav Tapég and Tov Anpilio
Tou 1917 €wg Ta péca Tou 1920. MeTd Tn AREN
Tou NoAépou S€xBnKe copous and NPoowpl-

V@ koiunTApia. XxedidoTnke and Tov Robert
Lorimer. Znpepa @INo&evei TIG copoug 1.810
VEKPWVY Tou BpeTavikoU Z1partou kai Tou BpeTa-
VIKOU MoAepikoU NauTikoU Kai 149 otpaTiwTtwv
AAAWV EBVIKOTATWV.

Ta BUpaTa Tou vauTIKoU NOAEUOU €ival GUVOAIKG
477 a&lwpaTikoi, vauTeG, GTPATIWTEG KAl VOGOKO-
UEG. EIg pvAunv SAwv auT®V Kal Twv ayvVoouué-
VWV KATAOKEUAOTNKE €va PVNUEio.

The site was used for burials from April 1917 to
the mid 1920s. After the end of the war, those
buried in makeshift graveyards were also mo-
ved there. Designed by Robert Lorimer, it con-
tains the graves of 1,810 British Army and Navy
troops, and of 149 soldiers of other nationalities.
The victims of the naval war are in total 477 of-
ficers, sailors, soldiers and nurses. A memorial
was constructed in their memory and of those
missing in action.

KoivonoAiTelakd ZTpaTiwTIKO
KoiuntApio EEoxng-XopTidtn

Kirechkoi - Hortakoi Military
Cemetery

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
AcBeoToxwpl | Asvestochori

SYIKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT 5
57, Maki6 Téppa | Palio Terma

ZTnv neploxn gixav Tnv €dpa Toug and Tov
lavoudpio Tou 1916 €wg Tov lavoudpio Tou 1919
NOANEG VOGOKOUEIOKES POVADEG TG MeydAng
Bpetaviag kal Twv anoikikyv Tng. O1 nepicodTe-
pol Téd@ol gival BUpata Tng emidnpiag lonavikng
ypinng. Znuepa gidogevouvTal 588 copoi
oTPaTIWTWV TNG KolvonoAiteiag, 58 BoUAyapwv
QAIXHOA®TWV NOAEUOU, aANG kal 17 BpeTavmv
oTpaTIWTWV Tou B’ Maykdouiou MoAépou.

From January 1916 to January 1919, the area
was used as a base by several hospital units
from Great Britain and its colonies. Most graves

belong to persons who died of a Spanish flu
epidemic. They include 588 Commonwealth
soldiers, 58 Bulgarian prisoners of war, and 17
British soldiers who died in WWII.

KoivonoAiteiaké Ivoikd
ZrpaniwTikd Koluntnpio

Monastir Road Indian Cemetery

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
Meydhou ANeEGvdpou, AevdpondTapog
Megalou Alexandrou st., Dendropotamos

ZYIKOINQNIA OAZ© | TRANSPORT 52
1,19, 51, 54, 80, 81, 82, 89, EBAM | EVAM

270 KOIMNTAPIO EVTAPIAZovTav IVOOi VEKPOI TOU
MeydAou MoAéuou and 1o 1916 £wg Tov PePpou-
dpio Tou 1920. Mpodkeital yia IvdouloTég (384),
1vdoUg poucouludvoug (107), Zix (26) aAAd kal

1 €wg 3 Ivdoug xpioTiavouq. YNdpxel eniong
uvnpeio lvdouloTwyv, nou NepIEXel TNV TEPPA 220
necévTwy, éva pvnueio yia Toug 130 ayvooupe-
Voug IvdoUg oTpaTinTeG Tou Makedovikou Me-
TWNou Kabwg Kai yia 33 ayvooupevoug lvdoug
Tou Bpetavikol BaoiAikou MNoAepikod NauTikoU.
Eniong oTo koiunthpio undpxouv 107 Tdgol
IVOWV HoUCOUAPAvwy Tou Bpetavikou Zrpatou.

The cemetery contains the graves of Indians
who died in the Great War from 1916 to Febru-
ary 1920, namely 384 Hindus, 107 Muslim Indi-
ans, 26 Sikhs and 1 to 3 Christian Indians. There
is also a Hindu memorial, which holds the ashes
of 220 fallen soldiers, a memorial to the 130 mis-
sing Indian soldiers of the Salonika Front, and
the 33 missing Indians of the British Royal Navy.
There are also 107 graves of Muslim Indians
from the British Army in the cemetery.

Néo EBpaiké Nekpotageio
B©eooalovikng

New Jewish Cemetery of
Thessaloniki

AIEYOYNEH | ADDRESS Q
KapaoAh & Anuntpiou 29, ZraupoUnoAn
29, Karaoli & Dimitriou St., Stavroupoli

SYIKOINQNIA OAZ6 | TRANSPORT o)
1,32, 34, ATNO | AGNO

Anpioupyndnke peTd To 1937 kal cnpePa GIAOEE-
vei nepiocdTEPOUG and 1.200 Tdpoug. Yndpxel
UVNUEIO apIEpwPEVO oTN pvhun Twv 50.000
eBpaiwv ©scoalovikéwv nou dohopovidnkav
oTa vagioTikd otpatoneda. Exouv peTapepOei
€niong TA@oI Kal TapONAAKeS nou Bpédnkav
OKOPNICUEVEG and TO KATEGTPAWUEVO NANIO Kol-
unTApIo. YNApXel Jvnuegio oTn pvApn Twv EAAAVwv
€Bpaiwv oTPATIWTWY NoU €necav unepacniZope-
vol Tnv EAAGSa atov EAAnvoITaAiké ndAepo. ESw
UETAPEPONKAV Kal TAPNKAV TA 0GTE TOU NPWTOU

"ENAnva eBpaiou agiwpaTikol Nou oKoTwONnKe

otnv AABavia To 1940, Mopdoxaiou ®pigA.

Created after 1937, today it holds over 1,200
graves. There is a monument dedicated to the
memory of the 50,000 Thessalonian Jews who
were murdered in the Nazi camps. Graves and
gravestones have also been moved here, which
were found scattered at the old destroyed ce-
metery. There is also a memorial for the Greek
Jewish soldiers who died defending Greece in
the Greek-Italian war. The remains of the first
Greek Jewish officer who died in Albania in
1940, Mordechai Frizis, were also moved here.

Z1paTiwTiké Kolunthpio MEX

Military Cemetery - 3 rd Army Corps

AIEYOYNZH | ADDRESS Q
TZwv KévvevTtu, MuAaia | John Kennendy, Pylea

ZYIKOINQNIA OAZO | TRANSPORT ==
58, Koiuntnpia MuAaiag | Koimitiria Pylea

BpiokeTal otnv neploxn MuAaia dinAa oto
TOMIKG BNUOTIKG KOIUNTNPI0. KAOTAOKEUAOTNKE
10 1942 and Toug Meppavolg wg oTPATIWTIKO
KOIUNTAPIO NPOKEIPEVOU va BaBovTal oe auTd ol
VEKPOI MEPUAVOI GTPATIWTEG TWV OTPATEUMATWV
katoxng. Eixav Tagei 1.100 Mepuavoi agiwpatikoi
KAl OTPATINTEG. ZTIG APXEG TNG DEKAETIAG TOU
1950 o1 copoi Twv MEppavwy HETaPEPONKAV GTO
KOIUNTAPIO 6TO Aldvuco ATTIKAG. O XWPOog NePI-
AABe o1o " XX kail BpiokovTal NAEov o1 Vekpoi
a&lwpaTiKoi Kal oTPATIHTEG and TIG NPOCPATES
OTPATIWTIKEG ENIXEIPACEIG OTIG OMNOieg EAAPE
uépogTo M ZX.

Located in the area of Pylaia, next to the muni-
cipal cemetery. Built in 1942 by the Germans

as a military cemetery, it was used to bury the
German soldiers who died during the German
occupation (1941-1944). It included the graves
of 1,100 German officers and soldiers. In the
early 1950s, their remains were moved to the
cemetery in Dionysos, Attica. The site was then
assigned to the 3 rd Army Corps, and now holds
the graves of officers and soldiers who have
died in recent military operations undertaken by
the 3rd Army Corps.



